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DN DISPOSITION NOTICE 
 
 
TO: Clerk of the Circuit Court 
 
FROM: Octavius A. Holliday Jr., Assistant State 

Attorney 
 
 

DATE: January 21, 2025 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
 

vs. 
 

CALEB JAMES WILLIAMS 
 
 
 
S.A. Case No.: 24CF070607AD 

CCR No.: 2024-80240992 

Docket No.: 2024-024436 

Page #(s): (If Add on)                     

Date of Offense: October 29, 2024 

Date of Arrest: October 30, 2024 

Division: CRD 

Clerk No.: 162024CF010974A 

Arraignment Date: January 29, 2025 

 
Charge(s): VOTER INTIMIDATION OR SUPPRESSION PROHIBITED 
 
MCL No(s).: 104.0615(2)(d) 
 
 
 

After reviewing the evidence in the above-styled case, the undersigned Assistant State Attorney declines to 

prosecute this defendant for these charges and any civil charges, if listed on the Arrest and Booking Report. 

The proper authorities have been notified by copy of this notice to release the defendant from custody and/or 

to release defendant's bond, if any has been posted on these charges only. 

PLEASE WITHDRAW CAPIAS IF OUTSTANDING. 

 

 
/s/ Octavius A. Holliday Jr. 
Assistant State Attorney 
Bar Number 642916 

 
Approved by: /s/ Octavius A. Holliday Jr. 

Division Chief 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Distribution: 

_____ Chief, County Jail  --  DO NOT RELEASE IF OTHER CHARGES PENDING 

_____ SAO File 

_____ Other   
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